Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 184 at 3:00 pm Thursday, March 2, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on March 2, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Dawnye Ayres 722-6354 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to Order 3:15 pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance Lead by Harmony Perkins 1.3 Roll Call President - Ms. Dawyne Ayres - Present Vice President, Academic Affairs - Vacant Vice President, Student Services - Vacant Vice President, Club Affairs -Mr. Doug Morale-Present **Treasurer** – Vacant Secretary – Mr. James Hux – Present Senator Allied Health - Vacant Senator Technical Education - Vacant Senator Athletics – Ms. Christina Orozco-Absent Senator Business and Computer Studies - Jerome Robinson - Present Senator Financial Aid - Mr. Stephen Gold - Present Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts - Ms. Kristal Verhulst-Absent Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences - Vacant Senator Math/Science - Vacant Senator Diversity Affairs - Mr. Don Lundy - Present

Quorum is 5, 6 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - Ms. Harmony Perkins - Present Judicial Council - Mr. Jeff Pierce - Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda Senator Lundy moved to approve agenda, seconded by Senator Gold. Motion passes 5/0/0.

1.5 Approval of Minutes

Senator Gold moved to approve the February 23, 2006 minutes with the correction of Doug's title correction, Senator Robinson seconded the motion. Motion passes 5/0/0.

1.6 Checks and Receipts

Senator Gold moved to approve checks and receipts, VPCA Morales seconded the motion. Motion passes 4/0/1.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No Members of public were present.

Senator Gold moved to recess the meeting, VPCA Morales seconded the motion. Motion passes 5/0/0.

Meeting recessed at 3:20pm. Vice President for Academic Affairs Don Lundy and Treasure Brady Williams were sworn in. The meeting was reconvened at 3:23pm. VPAA Lundy called for Roll Call, Second by Senator Gold, Motion passes 5/0/0.

President - Ms. Dawyne Ayres - Present Vice President, Academic Affairs – Don Lundy -Present Vice President, Student Services – Vacant Vice President, Club Affairs –Mr. Doug Morale-Present Treasurer - Brady Williams -Present Secretary – Mr. James Hux – Present Senator Allied Health – Vacant Senator Allied Health – Vacant Senator Technical Education - Vacant Senator Athletics – Ms. Christina Orozco-Absent Senator Business and Computer Studies – Jerome Robinson - Present Senator Financial Aid – Mr. Stephen Gold - Present Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Ms. Kristal Verhulst-Absent Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences – Vacant Senator Math/Science -Vacant

Quorum is 5, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee- Ms. Harmony Perkins-Present Judicial Council-Mr. Jeff Pierce - Present

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Inter Club Council No action taken, no report by VPCA Morales.

3.2 ASO Budget

No action taken. Dr. Zimmerman discussed ASO getting less revenue. Also, if ASO wants the revenue, ASO needs to open up the concession stand for the High School All Star Tournament, Women's soccer team is sponsoring the event. March 12th from 11am to 6pm.

Concession volunteers: Perkins Lundy Pierce Brady Hux VPCA Morales moved for ASO to volunteer to work the concession stand for the High School All Stars Tournament, seconded Senator Lundy. Motion passes 6/0/0.

Further discussion involved the need to make budget adjustments because the line item of student events has a negative balance of \$2,500.00.

3.3 Hiring a Student Worker to Document Minutes Secretary Hux moved to table this item, seconded by VPAA Lundy. Motion passes 4/0/2.

IV. DISCUSION ITEMS

4.1 ASO Spring Elections Committee

Discussion consisted of ideals for the upcoming elections for the Executive Board of the ASO. Ideas discussed, having pizza to vote, catchy sayings like" Your Voice, Your Choice"

Senator Robinson asked for personal privilege and let the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

V. REPORTS

President Report - No Report

Advisor's Report –Dr. Zimmerman thanked Don Lundy for doing the minutes, stated she would not be here Friday and would return on Monday. Due to time of ASO meeting that the ASO is missing Academic Senate. That the scholarship process is going on.

Executive Board's Reports Vice President of Academic Affairs - Don Lundy -Yeah I'm VPAA. Vice President of Club Affairs –Mr. Doug Morales – No report Treasurer – Brady Williams - No report Secretary – James Hux - No report at this time.

Senator's Reports

Senator Gold- Don Lundy needs a larger office due to the large size of his head. Didn't make the Honors committee but will attend in the future. Look at ASO MyAVC Group, there has been a lot of changes.

Judicial Council Report- Jeff Piece stated he was having a hard time finding others members for the Judicial Council.

Student Trustee's Report – Harmony Perkins - no report.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS Next meeting will be at 3:30 pm on Thursday, March 9, 2006 Tolerance week is in 2 weeks from now.

VII. ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 4:08 pm.